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L Transaction status: Completed successfully. - - s -
Employer's Code No: SR T — — e S e S _
Employer's Name: - & i - — e
Challan Period: - T R ———— et DA
Challan Number : 05621136256463 g
Challan Created Date 10-11-2021 19:58:56
Challan Submitted Date 11-11-2021 12:39:13 e o
Amount Paid: 113012.00 B ) e —
Transaction Number: CHH9144369
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Please note down the ChallanNumber : 05821136256463 for future reference

Do not close or refresh the browser.

Please select bank to transact : | —Select Bank— v |

and click Continue button to proceed for the payment
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Reference No.

Debit Branch

Remarks
Transaction Date
Amount

Status

Reason

OSBl

Debit Account Number 00000064126074167

CHH9144369

PESITM CAMPUS BRANCH

11-Nov-2021

INR 1,13,012.00
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Raghavendra N M

From: Basavarj <basavaraj@ecandor.com> N\ A
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 09:56 PM NS .3\/\‘ |
To: 'HR PESITM’ .
€ ‘internal smg’; 'accounts’
Subject: ESI Challan for the month of Oct-2021
Attachments: £SI Challanfor the month of Oct-2021_PESXIs; ESI Report for the month of Oct-2021

_PESxlsx |
Dear Sir, |

|

We have updated ESI contribution for the month of Oct-2021 at ESI website. kindly make total contribution payment
of Rs. 113012/- Due to decimal issue we have getting Rs110 difference during online challan generation

Thanks and Regards |
Basavaraj
1anager - Payroll
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